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Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

That is great – thank you so much!
 
Anna M Smith
Mobile: +1 612 655 5166 | annamsmith@deloitte.com | www.deloitte.com
 
At Deloitte, we value flexibility. While it suits me to email now, I do not expect you to
respond outside of your own working hours.
 
From: Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 1:29 PM
To: Smith, Anna Marie <annamsmith@deloitte.com>
Cc: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: [EXT] RE: 1271 Edgerton
 
Ms. Smith,
 
The Legislative Hearing officer has reviewed and is fine recommending granting an additional
extension to August 5. We won’t be calling you tomorrow, she will just put that on the record, as
long as you’re fine with that recommendation.
 
Thanks,
Joanna
 
 

Joanna Zimny
Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant 
Legislative Hearing Office
Pronouns: she/her/hers
Saint Paul City Hall
Suite 310
15 W. Kellogg Blvd.
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8585 
joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us
www.StPaul.gov 
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From: Smith, Anna Marie <annamsmith@deloitte.com> 
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 7:40 AM
To: Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 1271 Edgerton
 

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

 

Hi Joanna,
There is still a little standing water this AM. and will not yet able to pour, so I would like to ask
to join the 7/9 hearing and ask for an extension (till 8/5).  We are tentatively scheduled for a
pour on Thursday of this week, but there is a chance of rain tonight that could create further
delays.
 
I would ask to participate online (zoom/teams/…).  I do have one meeting from 9:30-10 CST
that I cannot move, but can be flexible with other times on the 9th.
 
Thanks,
Anna Smith
612-807-0869
 
Anna M Smith
Mobile: +1 612 655 5166 | annamsmith@deloitte.com | www.deloitte.com
 
At Deloitte, we value flexibility. While it suits me to email now, I do not expect you to
respond outside of your own working hours.
 
From: Smith, Anna Marie 
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 1:20 PM
To: Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 1271 Edgerton
 

Thank you Joanna for the follow-up.
This is great news – thanks!  I hope Mother Nature cooperates and it is closed before the 7/9
hearing!  I will keep you posted.
 
Appreciate it,
Anna
 
Anna M Smith
Mobile: +1 612 655 5166 | annamsmith@deloitte.com | www.deloitte.com
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At Deloitte, we value flexibility. While it suits me to email now, I do not expect you to
respond outside of your own working hours.
 
From: Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 12:05 PM
To: Smith, Anna Marie <annamsmith@deloitte.com>
Cc: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: [EXT] RE: 1271 Edgerton
 
Trying this again, as I just received a bounceback. I think the incorrect email address autopopulated
originally from last year.
 
Sorry about that!
See below,
Joanna
 
 

Joanna Zimny
Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant 
Legislative Hearing Office
Pronouns: she/her/hers
Saint Paul City Hall
Suite 310
15 W. Kellogg Blvd.
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8585 
joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us
www.StPaul.gov 

 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Joanna Zimny 
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:00 AM
To: annamsmith@deliotte.com
Cc: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 1271 Edgerton
 
Good morning Ms. Smith,
 
Following up on our phone conversation this morning; Inspector Shaff had already discussed this
with the Hearing Officer (which I was unaware of), so a Staff Report will be prepared to discuss on

July 9th. This is the earliest Legislative Hearing date due to next week’s holiday. That being said you
sort of have a default “extension” based on that alone, so if things wrap up in the meantime please
let me know, since compliance will have been achieved. Otherwise, we typically don’t call people in
for these, but keep me updated on what your ask would be if there are any delays between now and
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July 9th so I can let the LHO know how long of an extension you would be requesting.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions,
Joanna
 
 
 

Joanna Zimny
Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant 
Legislative Hearing Office
Pronouns: she/her/hers
Saint Paul City Hall
Suite 310
15 W. Kellogg Blvd.
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8585 
joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us
www.StPaul.gov 

 
 

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a
specific individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient,
you should delete this message and any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or
the taking of any action based on it, by you is strictly prohibited.

Deloitte refers to a Deloitte member firm, one of its related entities, or Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu Limited ("DTTL"). Each Deloitte member firm is a separate legal entity and a
member of DTTL. DTTL does not provide services to clients. Please see
www.deloitte.com/about to learn more.
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